Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Wansbeck Case Study
	1
	(Regarding Storymap) Are we appending to existing one or creating new and providing links?
	Appending to existing one.

	2
	Where is the Storymap and all the data to be hosted?
	The Northumberland Catchment Partnership (NRCP).

	3
	Storymaps are difficult to transfer. Would need extra work if hosted in RSK AGOL (ArcGIS online) and then transferred to say NE AGOL.
If hosted in NE AGOL or another organisation need to know how Binnies will get access?
	Contractor will be provided with access to NRCP AGOL and partner collaboration setup.

	4
	Will the storymap be publicly shared?
	Yes

	5
	How long will the storymap need to be available?
	This will be handled by NRCP.

	6
	We will need storyboarding session. Think suggested in the document. Need to understand deliverable so we create data, databases and map for the start to deliver that end product.
	Yes, will need storyboarding session.  It would be useful if you created storymap with similar theme to existing NRCP story map collection.



